From: Irene Kumm

To: TM FR Notices
Subject: Fee Setting
Date: Sunday, September 22, 2019 1:09:16 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

I am composing this letter to express my worry and resistance to the USPTO's proposition to
build up an expense for documenting a Letter of Dissent (Cut) of $100 for electronic filings or
$200 for paper filings.

While it is entirely justifiable that there is a requirement for the USPTO to modify charges to
guarantee that the costs required to help trademark activities don't surpass accessible incomes,
I accept that the expenses related with Cuts ought to be consumed by expanding expenses for
the trademark candidates. It is the trademark candidates that should bear the weight of the
expanded expenses because of the way that there is a noteworthy number of candidates that
look to enlist trademarks that don't work as proposed. Indeed, I've noticed various examples
where the example accommodated a few trademarks was obviously decorative in nature. If
successful, these trademarks are then utilized as a component to smother rivalry when utilizing
the word or expression as an elaborate plan. This is obviously an endeavor by the deceitful
candidate to go around the planned utilization of the trademark.

The very truth that Trims are recorded and acknowledged as proof of a proposed trademark's
utilization as a decorative structure, ought to be viewed as an affirmation that a cut serves the
open great by helping in the avoidance of paltry trademark filings. Therefore, it appears
consistent that the expenses related to settling the Hack ought to be demanded upon the
underlying trademark candidate.

For this reason, as a small business owner that depends upon the actions of the USPTO, | am
strongly opposed to the proposal to establish a fee for filing a Letter of Protest and urge the
USPTO to reconsider their fee structure such that the burden of processing the evidence
provided by the LOP is placed squarely on the initial applicant.
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And many hundreds more..

Genuinely

Irene Kumm



